
Page 1 of 3 

 

STAFF MEETING MINUTES 
LANCASTER COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 

TUESDAY OCTOBER 8, 2019 
COUNTY-CITY BUILDING 

ROOM 113 - BILL LUXFORD STUDIO 
8:00 A.M. 

 
Commissioners Present: Roma Amundson, Chair; Sean Flowerday, Vice Chair; Deb Schorr, Rick Vest 
and Christa Yoakum  
 
Others Present: Kerry Eagan, Chief Administrative Officer; Ann Ames, Deputy Chief Administrative 
Officer; and Leslie Brestel, County Clerk’s Office 
 
Advance public notice of the Board of Commissioners Staff Meeting was posted on the County-City 
Building bulletin board and the Lancaster County, Nebraska web site and provided to the media on    
October 7, 2019. 
 
The Chair noted the location of the Open Meetings Act and opened the meeting at 8:00 a.m. 
 
AGENDA ITEM 
 
1) APPROVAL OF STAFF MEETING MINUTES FOR OCTOBER 3, 2019 
 
MOTION:  Vest moved and Flowerday seconded approval of the October 3, 2019 Staff Meeting 
minutes. Amundson, Vest, Flowerday and Yoakum voted yes.  Schorr was absent. Motion carried 4-0. 
 
2) 2020 LEGISLATIVE PRIORITIES – Kerry Eagan, Lancaster County Chief Administrative 

Officer; Joe Kohout and Brennen Miller, Kissel, Kohout, ES Associates 
 
Eagan distributed and reviewed the Legislative priorities (Exhibit A).  He noted the Board had 
discussed both the issues of placing liens on properties that have uncontrolled noxious weeds on 
common areas, and the County Engineer’s ability to tow vehicles.  Neither issue was added to the 
priority list. 
 
Schorr entered the meeting at 8:05 a.m. 
 
Amundson stated the Board should monitor LB20 (Require voter approval of public building 
commission bonds) as requiring a public vote could harm what Public Building Commissions do.  
Currently, the bill is in committee with four committee members in support and four opposed.  She 
suggested Lancaster County and Douglas County lobbyists discuss the bill.  Kohout added Flowerday 
testified in opposition last legislative session. 
 
Flowerday felt the priorities should be limited to five and should include Items 1, 2, and 4 from 
Exhibit A, bail reform and mental health care advanced directives. 
 
Kohout said he felt it is the intent of the Speaker to get the property tax reform bill and the 
incentives bill introduced early in the 2020 session. 



Page 2 of 3 

 

Schorr suggested removing Items 3 and 5 on Exhibit A and combine all other priorities except Item 1 
into a judiciary reform package. 
 
Regarding financing of County bridges, Kohout stated he met with Senator Bolz in September to 
discuss the bill. 
 
In reference to the bill on the statewide 24/7 Sobriety Program, Kohout said he met with Pat Condon, 
County Attorney; Joe Nigro, Public Defender; Kim Etherton, Community Corrections Director; and 
VigilNet.  The discussion centered around the goal of keeping the original intent of the bill while 
making it not technologically specific regarding judicial authority. 
 
Kohout and Miller met with Senator Geist on the Mental Health Commitment Act amendment.  
Another meeting will be set with essential parties.  Last legislative session, there were concerns from 
the Bar Association, which will be addressed in the bill. 
 
Regarding property tax relief, Amundson suggested Kohout discuss reasonable fees for services.  
Kohout felt fees would be best discussed in the unfunded mandates hearing.  Schorr will participate 
in a conference call with Kohout on unfunded mandates. 
 
Schorr stated the Nebraska Association of County Officials (NACO) may prioritize the County 
Engineer’s towing of vehicles.  Eagan added the Sheriff’s Office has ticketing and towing abilities.  
The priority may need to broaden legislation with language regarding emergencies. 
 
Schorr emphasized county leaders need to know there is a programming component to cash bond 
reform.  Kohout agreed and suggested it be brought to Senator Lapthrop’s attention. 
 
It was the consensus of the Board to have four legislative priorities for 2020, including Items 1, 2, 4, 
and mental health care advanced directives. 
 
Schorr discussed the large number of County Board member recalls noting the recall threshold is 
35% of the individuals who voted in the election.  There has been discussion on raising the threshold 
or tightening the language regarding the reason for a recall. 
 
Regarding the Attorney General’s opinion on the election of election commissioners, Schorr said 
NACO’s concern is if that position is elected, it brings to question how other director and deputy 
positions are determined. 
 
3) DISCUSSION OF BOARD MEMBER MEETINGS ATTENDED 
 

A. Census Complete County Committee– Flowerday/Yoakum 
 
Yoakum reported the Census office is opening next Tuesday.  She added it is disjointed on the 
census side.  A draft budget has been compiled. 
 
OTHER BUSINESS 
 
 



Page 3 of 3 

 

Schorr stated the District Energy Corporation (DEC) ribbon cutting is next Tuesday for the new facility 
at 98th and Rokeby Road. 
 
4) SCHEDULE OF BOARD MEMBER MEETINGS 
 
Informational only. 
 
5) EMERGENCY ITEMS 
 
There were no emergency items. 
 
6) ADJOURNMENT 
 
MOTION:  Schorr moved and Vest seconded to adjourn at 8:51 a.m.  Schorr, Vest, Flowerday, 
Amundson and Yoakum voted yes.  Motion carried 5-0. 
 
 

 






